
CLAY COUNTY'S GROWTH REMARKABLE
An Empire in Extent, Rich in Soii and With a Thrifty and Prosperous Popu-

lation, Clay Is One of Minnesota's Banner Counties.

<"ia.y county, Minnesota, contains
thirty congressional townships, over
1,000 square miles of Red river valley

soil, the richest in the world. The
(tnsusof 1870 gave it 92 population,
\u25a0while that of 1900 was 17\945, the esti-
mate of 1903 being 20,000, owing to the
very derided growth of the last three
years. As densely populated as Massa-
chusetts, it would contain over 400,000

people, so there is still room for more
population. Intensive cultivation of
the fertile soil means enormous, in-
crease in the production of staple crops
end necessary increase in population
and wealth.

Th*- county was organized in 1872
find named in honor of Henry Clay, the
Kentucky statesman. The total as-
sessed valuation of all property last
year was $7,428,514, the rate of taxa-
tion being 24 mills less than the aver-
age of the state. Of the 30 items enu-
merated on the assessor's roll Clay
county made a good representation in
each, a fact showing the general di-
versified character of its development.

The Red river valley is distinguish-
ed for its hard wheat, and Clay county i

Js in the tenderloin of the valley, and
while wheat is still a staple crop, all
the cereals and vegetables of the north
are produced. Corn is a sure crop,
while potatoes take high rank, in both
quality and yield, and hundreds of cars
are now shipped every seanson South
and East for seed. Dairying and stock
raising are also profitable industries,
and instead of being a one-crop coun-
try, money is coming in every month
In Rome form, and as a result there is
unionn business ease.

• 'lay county is well supplied with
railway facilities, the Great Northern
and Northern Pacific main lines pass-
Ing through it, and with branches give
a total mileage exceeding 145 miles,
\u25a0with 22 towns or stations, so that no
part of the county is remote from
shipping, telegraph, telephone and ex-
press service. A good deal of the
grain produced in the county is handled
at the mills. The county is divided
into 98 school districts, with 121 school
houses, and the standard of education isas high as in any rural section of the
state. The graded schools of the chief
towns are of the best, supplemented
by two colleges at the county seat. The
surface of the county is gently rolling
prairie, the eastern part verging into
\u25a0tvoodland, while the west has a share
of the timber which fringes the crook-
ed Red, the river that divides the coun-
ty from North Dakota.

The first American settlement In the
county was at what is now George-
town, in 1859, then the seat of a Hud-son Bay trading post, with Indians
and buffalo roaming the county at will.

Moorhead.
Moorhea,d, the chief town and county

seat, was laid out in 1871. The first
settler was Job Smith, who now lives
at Alexandria, Minn. The town was
named for William Garoway Moorhead,
a member of the Jay Cooke firm, firstpromoters of the Northern Pacific
railway, and several of the streets of
the toa.n bear the given names of vari-ous members of the Moorhead family.
Jn the early days of the town steam-boating was quite an industry, boats
running from Breckenridge to Winni-
peg. Swing bridges span the river con-
necting Moorhead with Fargo, the
Btreets of the two running to the river
bank, and to many intents the interests
of the two cities are quite Identical.
Congress has granted permission for
the bulling of a new bridge, to be used
by a trolley line, and before 1904 has
gone the streets of both will be trav-
ersed by a modern electric line.

Moorhead la well laid out, with wide
Btreets, the residence streets being
lined with shade trees. The business
streets are paved, and there are miles
of substantial sidewalks. The city
owns the water works system and elec-
tric lighting plant, with a lower rate for
consumers than is common In moat
places where plants are owned by pri-
vate parties. This year the profits of
these public franchises -will exceed
$6,000, a sum to be applied to a sink-
Ing fund to further reduce the already
email city indebtedness. The largest
Industry of the city is a flouring mill
of 1,000-barrel capacity. There are nu-
merous small establishments engaged
In manufacturing and repair work,
some of which promise to grow into
Importance. All of the principal brew-
eries of the country have -warehouses
here, making the city a distributing
point for Northern Minnesota, North
Dakota and Eastern Montana. North
Dakota is legally a prohibition statebut practically it is not.

Moorhead is governed by a charter
adopted by popular vote in 1900, and
under its wise provisions every public
Interest is carefully guarded, which
fact In connection with the activity in
farm lands has given the city a new
push forward, and not in years hasgeneral conditions been better. Moor-head has a future, as can readily be
Seen by a study of the situation. Rail-
ways reach out in six directions Into a
rich and growing farm district.

Agriculture is the basis of all wealth,
find nowhere else are there finer chanc-
es for practical farmers, and the right
Bide of the bank ledgers show that the
practical farmer is busy in Clay county.

Moorhead is not only a charming
residence city, but it has educational
advantages of a high order. Besides a
high school and a fine system of graded
schools, the state normal school. Con- !

cordia college, and a large Catholic pa-
rochial school add to the facilities. Then
across the river is Fargo college and
the North Dakota agricultural college,
bo no town in the state of equal size
has as many excellent higher educa-
tional institutions available. The popu-
lation of the city is now placed at about
4,5«0. There are eight churches, three
banks and three newspapers. The first
paper in the Red River valley was es-
tablished at Moorhead in 18*72, called
the Red River Star, with W. B. Nichols
editor. The Daily News Is the oldestexisting paper, edited by Richards &
Titus, who not only make a good paper,
but have a well equipped office. The
News was long edited by Col. GeorgeN. Lamphere, now secretary of the
Minnesota state soldiers' home, and a
•writer of rare ability and personal
worth. D. W. Meeker, a former St. Pauinewspaper man of many parts, is at thehelm of the Independent, and guides it
well. The Citizen, a new candidate foi
public favor, is published by Mallinger
& Zeller, young men who have made agood start.

The three banks of Moorhead are
strong Institutions and jointly repre-
sent resources in excess of $700,000.
The First National, of which John
Lamb is president, and Lew A. Hun-
toon cashier, was established in 1881,
and the latest report shows its busi-ness to be $327,696. The officers are old-
timers. Mr. Huntoon came in 1885 to
take the superintendency of the Moor-
head schools, studied law, practiced in
Minneapolis, and returned to assumuhis present position in 1895. He Is alsoa breeder of thoroughbred cattle and
swine. The Moorhead National was or-
ganized in 1892, and F. W. Porritt has
been cashier from the start. P. H.
Lamb is president. It has resources in
excess of $325,000, and is a well man-
aged concern. The First State bank of
Moorhead opened May 16, 1903, with
$25,000 capital, and shows present re-
sources of $85,000. M. T. Weam, a well

known Minneapolis business : man, i8
president, and O. J,. . Ktttelsrud^formany years county auditor, is cashier.
The officers ; and stock-holders are aU
men of means. .-• ;-T,'.- •:','\u25a0<-?' .;.-. i'-..:-.;"1

. One of the best citizens of
Moorhead is Solomon G. Comstock,
who came in 1871, was the first county
attorney, and after six terms in .the
legislature : went to congress. -He is a
large property owner and active \u25a0in
public matters. Hon. W. B. \u25a0 Douglas,
•present: attorney general \u25a0 of-. Minnesota,
began his official<;are«r in 1884 as city
attorney of jjMoorhead. The -present
mayor of the city is C. A. Nye, a na-
tive of Wisconsin, arid a brother of
the famous "Bill"Nye and of Frank M.
Nye, a well known Minneapolis lawyer.
Mr.rNye \ has lived in Moorhead ; since
1887, jand beerr county attorney four
terms. Altogether he is a splendid, ex-
ample of what a well poised young man
can make of himself. ;•„':. : ;
,t. Edwin Adams, a native of Ontario,
came in 1881, practiced law for a time
at Hawley and returned to Moorhead
to s become cashier ofithe ; First Na-
tional, which position he resigned toresume the law, . real estate and insur-
ance business, in which he has been
successful. ~-\u25a0 -. \u25a0'•\u25a0.\u25a0,,"'\u25a0-\u25a0:,• :'""VT>-.-^ •*\u25a0•\u25a0*' y.

George E. Perley, member of thelegislature from Moorhead, Is a New
Hampshire man by birth and began the
practice of law In Boston, coming to
Moorhead in 1884. He is an extensive
dealer in real estate.

William Russell began the study of
law in 1883. In m6 Judge Collins ap-
pointed him court reporter for the
Seventh Judicial district, which-posi-
tion he held for fourteen years, resign -|ng to take up the practice "of law. Heis chairman of the Clay county Demo-
cratic central committee, and says if
the Republicans want a clean, able andworthy man for governor, that JudgeCollins fills the bill.

James M. Witherow.-city^attorney, isauna£ e of Treland. coming direct from
the Emerald Isle when a boy with hisparents to Grandjn, N. D. He is agraduate of Carleton college and the
state normal school, and has lived nineyears in Moorhead and read law inAttorney General Douglas 1 office. He.has made his own way in life since hissixth year, and deserves his well earnedposition and success.

Duncan F. Macnab is a wholesale andretail druggiat, seventeen years inMoorhead, with six years of previousdrug experience in St. Paul. He is anative of Ontario. Last spring he or-ganized a coirfpany to manufacture on
o a I' .fcale a v«*etable hair tonicand dandruff cure, the demand forwhich exceeded ordinary facility ofmaking. He has a branch office fn StPaul. Mr. Macnab has-decided viewson public questions, and was prohibi-tion candidate for mayor in the last
election. \u25a0 .

P. J. Sullivan and A. R. Charest are
proprietors of the Twentieth Century-
hardware store, which means an up-to-
date stock. Mr. Sullivan ha# lived
twenty-two years in Moorhead, andwas long chief of police and a terror
to evil-doers.

A. Sweningsen has been seven yearsin Moorhea4 4n the jewelry trade, andcarries a fine stock. He, was the firstpresident of the rfatTtoaTd 'of op-
tometry. Minnesota was the first state
to organize a board to examine op-
ticians, and four other states now Itavesimilar boards.

O. C. Beck and A. J. WrigfKt Have
been in the furniture trade stace 1885,
and carry everything in their line. Mr.
Beck Is city treasurer. ...

A. J. Norby, one of th« cdty alder-men, has lived in Moorhead for elevenyears, coming from Lake Park, Beck-er county, his birth place. He recently
engaged in the grocery trade with O.Hilde, and the new firm Is doing a fine
business.

The M. T. "Weum AT Co. clothing
house is the largest in Moorhead. Mr.Weum lives in Minneapolis, but his in-terest is well lookea after by his part-
ners, Oscar Wedberg and E. J. Sanneg,
men who know theft- business.

Robert Neubarth has been a cigar
manufacturer In Moorhead for twelveyears. Hlb factory is No. 589. He
makes good goods, having a home de-
mand for his annual output of 100,000.His specialty Is the "Belle of Moor-
head."

Charles D. Weightman. for five years
cashier of the Great Northern railway
at Moorhead, is now manager of the
Western Union telegraph office, and re-
cently took charge of the insurance
business of the late A. G. Lewis.

J. Pierce Wolfe came from St. Peter,
Minn., eleven years ago, and does, an
insurance and loan business. He is
master of the Masonic lodge and is a
thirty-second degree Mason, and it goes
without further Baying that he's all
right. D. D. Harger, who shares his
office, is an efficient state deputy for
the Maccabees, and is doing a fine work
in building up the order Jn Northern
Mnnesota.

H. E. Roberts, city clerk, came five
years ago from Northfleld, Minn., and
Is one of the busy, and at the same time
obliging, men of the city.

Dr. Lewis Nelson hs a native of Lake
Park, Becker county, and came to
Moorhead two years ago anct opened
his present dental office, and has on«
of the finest equipped establishments
in Northern Minnesota. He Is a grad-
uate of the dental department of the
Minnesota state university; •

Fred Straub has been In the bakery
business for fifteen years; owns his
building; does his own baking by the
help of a family of eight; takes muchinterest in Odd Fellowship, and is an
all-round good citizen.

James H. Burnham was born in
Moorhead In 1875. His father, F. J.
Burnham, came in 1878, and was one of
the founders and first president of the
First National bank. The son has in-
herited the father's business character-
istics, and has made himself prominent
in real estate matters.

A. H. Wije has lived In Clay county
twenty years, for eight years as regis-
ter of deeds. Associated with him in
the land business is J. L. La Valley, for
twenty-five years a resident of the
county as farmer, stock raiser and im-
porter of Percheron horses. They make
a strong firm and have a choice list or
lands for sale in Clay and adjoining
counties in Minnesota and Noxth Da-
kota,

The Wheeler Land company, officered
by E. J. Wheeler, formerly of Fair-
mont, Minn., as president; Fred R. Her-
bert, vice president, and John N, Dahl-
by, secretary, formerly of St Paul, be-
gan business in 18»7. They handle
lands in the valley from Moorhead to
Winnipeg. This year they hay« brought
in nine special sleeping car excursions,
and have sold lands running away up
into thousands of acres. Mr. Dahlby is
the champion subscriber to The
Globe, having paid ahead to 1911,

The Central Land company, managed
by Arthur Souers & Co., was organized
four years ago, and make a specialty of
farm lands and loans. Mr.Souers came
from Grundy county, lowa.

The Clay County Land company, S.
A. Hoyt, of St. Paul, president, and P.Aug. Eklund, secretary and treasurer,was incorporated In 1899, with $30,000
capital. Mr. Eklund is a native of
Minnesota, and was deputy county au-
ditor before going into the present
company. The firm has a series of as-
sociated offices, with lands for sale In

various parts of Minnesota and North
Dakota.

George H. Sweetland, representative
in Moorhead of the Valley Lumber
company, is a man who has made
many friends in four years of resi-
dence by his uniform courtesy to the
public:' He is a native of Maine, and
lived many years at Hillsboro, N. D.

C. E. Remley has lived twenty-six
years in Moorhead, much of the time
In the clothing business, but for the
last couple of years in the grain com-
mission and farm implement trade.

O. E. Flaten has been the photog-
rapher of Moorhead since 1879, and
owns one of the best equipped galleries
in the Northwest.

Jacob Kieffer came in 1878, and is a
wholesale dealer in liquors and cigars.
He has been mayor, councilman, coun-
ty commissioner, or in some other po-
sition continuously, and gives his time
freely and cheerfully to the public in-
terest. His store is in one of the fine
business blocks on Front street.

The Pederson Mercantile company
has been in business for ten years,
wholesalers and importers of wines

1 and liquors. The company is officered
j by Ralph Pederson, president; Anton
| H. Erickson, treasurer, and Peter Ped-
erson, secretary. The senior member
is a city alderman. All are public
spirited and popular citizens.

The Western Bottling Works are
owned and operated by M. Simonitsch,
and turn out a high grade of carbon-
ated drinks. Mr. Simonitsch also
wholesales cigars, and is Northwestern
agent for the Val Blatz Brewing com-
pany, and last year did a business
crowding the $100,000 mark.

Ole Thorstenson has lived in Moor-
head twenty-two years, and is North-
western ag^nt for the well known John
Gund Brewing company, of La Cross*,
Wis., one of the foremost concerns of
the kind in the West.

A. J. Rustad came from Grand Forks
ten years ago and engaged in the
wholesale and retail liquor and cigar
trad*, and has one of the fine estab-
lishments of the city. "The Club" is
one of the popular saloons and restau-
rants in Moorhead. It is owned by
S. Lundgren & Co., who came three
years ago from Duluth. ' They also
have pool tables in connection. Christ
Hankeby Has lived in Moorhead twen-
ty years, his retail liquor house on
Front street being one of the well con-
ducted resorts of the city.

The Columbia hotel is in competent
hands,.the Holbect 8r05.," who have
had long experience in Caring for the
public. The Columbia was originally
the Jay Cooke house, and is commodi-
ous in all appointments.

Barneeville.
This enterprising town is located in

the southern part of Clay county, and
is an Important division point on the
main line of the Great Northern rail-
way. The impression is common that
it is largely dependent on the railway
shops as the basis of its prosperity.
This* is true to some extent, like any
industry that gives employment to a
large number of men, but Barnesville
has back of it a fine tributary agri-
cultural country that brings to its ele-
vators an annual tribute of grain that
last year pushed away up close to i
million bushels. Besides grain, there
are other products of the fertile acres
all abo/ut, Jive stock, butter and the
many things which now help to swell
the bank account of Minnesota farm-
ers who diversify.

The town was laid out about twenty*-'
seven years, ago by P. E. Thompson
and C. O. Wheeler, and named for
George S. Barnes, who was the first
wheat buyer there and who practically
inaugurated the present elevator sys-
tem of the Northwest. Mr. Barnes
now lives in Fargo, and Mr, Thomp-
son remains an honored resident of the
town he has seen grow up on the virgin
prairie and In the growth of which be
has been an Important factor. He is
still actively engaged in the real es-
tate, loan and Insurance business. He
has served the people in the legisla-
ture and in various other positions, as
mayor, councilman, etc

Barnesville is well laid out with wide
streets, along which substantial side-
walks extend, with shade trees in the
residence sections. The railway shops
constitute the principal industry and
employ from 130 to 150 men, mainly
engaged in repairing and rebuilding
locomotives. C. T. Walters is general
superintendent, and C. F. Foley is in
charge of the boiler shop. Both are old
timers with the company, and both are
competent and popular.

I The original town was laid out In
1874, on both sides of the line between
Barnesville and Humboldt townships.
Some years later additions were made
and called New Barnesville, and a ri-
valry sprang up between the two
places, each having its own local of-
ficials and newspapers. In 1899 the
two councils drafted a charter which
was readily adopted, and the interests
of the two were quietly and agreeably
merged, and the impulse given to the
upbulding of the town by the union
haß resulted in a push ahead not pos-
sible under previous conditions.

The city owns and operates tfie elec-
tric lightplant, and the service is satis-
factory and profitable. There are four
elevators, a 100-barrel flouring mill
that runs night and day, owned by A.
C. Henderson, who has been there tenyears. The church and school facilitiesare of the best, the children being cared
for In two fine brick buildings, while
the spires of six churches are to be
seen rising above the trees in various
parts of the town. Assumption church,
belonging to the Catholics, Is the finest
structure; Indeed, It is one of the larg-
est and handsomest churches in the
state outside of the Twin Cities. Itwas completed in July, 1901, at a cost of
$36,000. Rev. Father George Schof-
fold is pastor, and has a congregation
of 170 families. The parochial school,
conducted by the Benedictine Sisters,
has an attendance of about 200 chil-
dren.

After the union of the rival towns,
the two papers, the Review and the
Record, kept going, occasionally show-
ing a little.of the old spirit, until Au-
gust last, when the two united as the
Record-Review, and L. Benshoof, a well
known and successful lowa editor, took
the management, and he is giving the
people a model publication, and the
people are supporting him, to judgu
from the very liberal display of adver-
tising shown in every issue. He prints
regularly eight pages, and finds it nec-
essary to occasionally add a supplement,
of two pages.

The town has a good water works
system, drawing a supply from a
branch of the Buffalo river, which,
widening out into a pond in the city
limits, gives skaters an outdoor rink
in the winter, and a swimming pool in
the summer. For fire protection there
is a well organized fire company, pro-
vided with, a steam engine.

There are two banks, both strong in-
stitutions, in the hands of good men.
The First National was organized in
1887, and F. E. Kenaston is president;
P. E. Thompson, vice president;
Charles R. Oliver, cashier, and Syver O.
Solum, assistant cashier. It has a cap.
ital of $50,000, and resources reaching
$200,000. The BarnesvHle National
bank began operations as tfte Farmers
and Mechanics' State bank in 1896, bur
in 1901 it changed to the National Sys-
tem. It has a capital of $25,000, and
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resources ;• In-excess $100,000. 18. 18.
Hawver ". is 1president; f John r McGrath,
vice ? 4 president, , and |tf^*p. -Hawver; '
cashier. The Hawvera |ame from-Free-
born county, , Minnesota!, |::rJ \u25a0' ZZ^Z.-.']-

i V Dr. R. Patterson has lived seventeen !
y«ar«. in. the c to\v» and |jr cojinaation
with regular practice runs fa drug store
afla*«^torck -farm^- wsh»f high-grade
jGalloway cattle " and 1 Shropshire !sheep
as Ta' specialty. His residence, a hand-
some : stone : structure, is

; one : of 2 the
finest ,in the J county. > Hft,exhibited ? to

; T *t c Globe representative * samples
of white flint corn, which he ripened on
his farm in the middle -of August.
;. John ' McGratli \u25a0 is ; now serving ihis
second term S as; mayor, after twelve
years of service \as city treasurer. ;-'He
came to Clay county twenty-four years
ago, took up a homestead, ;ands a ' few
years \u25a0 later -. came to- town and entered
into • the -farm implement - business in
which he is still •; engaged. ,He \is a
good Republican, but he takes The
6.10b6,_;";,V".':;.;-; ;;;.;_.-'.'^ ~: '\u25a0\u25a0-' -• .-.\u2666

\u25a0 John Marth j8 a dealer 7in general
jmerchandise and his residence in the
town spans a period ofr twenty-five
years. gHe was ;one of the original con-
tractors engaged in the burldfng the
old St. Paul & Pacific railway between
St. Paul and - Litchfield. With the
weight of years, bearing upon him he

'enjoys the highest respect of all. • ..-\u25a0:r
\u25a0:;X Charles S. Mkrden is ; now '. in his sec-ond term as county attorney. \u25a0 He is a;
native :; of j" Vermont, 7: and came ~to
Barnesville twelve years ago after sixyears of service aa principal of the
schools a-t Elizabeth, Minn. AV"«i-.r^ ?

Dr. F. H. Alexander is surgeon for
the Great Northern railway and haslived In Barnesvilke six years. He is-a native of Vermont, and lived in St
Paul before locating in his present
home.

The Catlin Bros., I. s. and F. A,
lived in Barnesville fourteen years'
They are druggists, jewelers and book-sellers. I. S. has been postmaster since1887. They are In the A class of pro-
gressive young men.

P. H. Keifer is dealer in heavy and1* hardware. He cam* to Minnesotain;iß7s,and went to Montana where helived for eight years, -, freighting.armysupplies a part of :; the time, serving
under Gen. Miles when he was after
Indians. Returned ;to Moorhead in 1883

!
where he lived for several years andthen came .to BarneaviHe, 'opening hispresent business ten years ago. . V-V--i?
t

O. J. Aamodt has one of the attract-ive stores of the town. He keeps men'sand boys' clothing
r and. ladies'. shoes,nd, ha» *an up-to-date stock, ißaailived ;hl/: Barnesville fm Bev«nteenyears and was in the dry goods tradewhen he first came. He kno7 a' how totake care of customers a«a so d««s hishead salesman, K. A. Bor^ehetnx ..^ i

otTJ.OBI^ Gunners has what is knownas the ».<*n?,priee,', department *stor*,"!and
"-

nearly everything Tin-the drygoods, clothing .and grocery. line" canSt- J ri>f -therein. Mr. Gunners has,
1w - a.}?? n y*ars in .Barnesville. •

!

n™ \u2666 kIJLSon -Ia- an ««*ineer on the ;Great Northern, and; his Bon. J C hascharge of an old established Wdw-V-feomes^^^i^l^ h^S?«^&*t-.?W^tWi;,Wiot know how to do r

business, right; lines. %-"if*\u25a0 ..;„,.,
_M. P. , Philippi came *In ISB4 fromWisconsin, and worked several -years \u25a0

as a-carpenter; then Opened a furni-ture storv-which he continued until aSr fir ®%IMP- Wa* de * **<*\u25a0*•\u25a0fff^Ybr ten years 'land,'is. Present city 1
clerk, and ,wil,h^is7 duties Sas mere--
bu7yma a

n
Uildln SSOClatlOn-h^aa

Pleted - & Janneck kajst August com-pleted a "brick blodk.GontainSSfoJHfS^T St-SW^fr finished .aWfuPr.
fruits of fifteen years of industrious*KenX en4 i0" to b-usinegs.in Barn^uie. '

r*
*[' *xtKxi2 es he^n work jviitti theGreat Northern in l£Bs, and flijed- vari- i

S^^tlo^-o/ trust; with the com-Paft eight years of the^time as yard
master at Barhesville. In November 3just passed bfi.tDQk charge of the de,,
pot hotel.

Dr. J. P; Vigkfrs came twenty-two Iyears ago, and is now.the oldest ppac- 1ticing- physician •In the city. He wasa surgeon In. the Civil war, and a na-tive of Chester county, Pennsylvania. I
// Norby & Solum are dealers^ genr ,
era! merchandise in -the old Thompson. store, and ifsa busy corner, too. The 1

Isenior member of the firm came from.Detroit Minn., and the junior member; is a» offloer-^f the, First National bank.C. Strumnas has lived In Barnes-ville for fourteen- years, first as a tailorand for the last five years in th» con-,fectionery business. - Also has a lunch:counter in connection.
! \u25a0 Charles Bauer Jr. I 8 BarneWiile"s !
plumber, .and does all kinds of fur- inace work, and , repairing In tin and !; sheet iron. Has been a resident for

iseventeen years. is chief ranger of "theCourt of Foresters. »^*'•:;»•' »__--^=-;»»-^ ,
! ¥%3M G. Arneson is owner of ; the Mil-i
lennium Fruit store, and is thPnews^• dealer of the town. He "has-' TheG1 ob c for sale. Barnes\lUe has beenhis home for fourteen years. ** «~»-.--1
\u25a0--JP. E. Murray has been proprietor of, the Columbia hotel for nin« years ftjis the largest .house in the city, andjip
to date in management and comforts.Harry J. Keeley is the head of the
Keeley : Land company, a h« a son of

iJ. J. Keeley, for twenty y^arVan
: engineer on the Great Northern rail-way. Mr. H. J. Keeley is also an ex-;perienced operator and trai« dispatch:-;;er, but found

1

the - land business 'an!agreeable one and has located r a gdoa
many new people about Barnesville
Write him for list of lands. - "m Dr. W. O. Asseln ~is Barnesville'sdentist. He is a native of Decorah
lowa, a graduate of the Northwestern
university, Chicago, and has been here
four years. ,He was a 4member of the,Thirte«ath Minnesota during the Span-ish war. V;,^. ..;„,;.- \u25a0"\u25a0-:..; - ,-^-..i-J- >\u25a0.-.: /'
•FA. H<»yt wfoae from- lowa Falls,

lowa, and opened his land office fiveyars ago, and has been doing hisshare in pushing things along. • Healso runs a livery stable.
E. A. Kesster-ia manager of the in-

terests of the Imperial Lumber com-
pany, and came last spring from Eau
Claire, Wis., where he had long ex-perience in his calling. He has mademany friends during his residencehere.

The Hawver art studio, where every-
thing in photography iB furnished, isunder the management of Mrs Ger-
trude Hawver, who begsm the work
here last August. She' sfifrws many
fine specimens of portraits and views.

F. Beauchamp came three years ago
from St. Paul and opened the Palace
barber shop, and has been successful,
as is shown in "a Tiaiidsome; two-story
.brick of his own which he tecently oc-
cupied.

H; Seelfeergr Vuns the only- bakery fn
town. He came three years ago from
St. Paul, and-being a practical baker
and business .man is doing'well in hisnew home.

E. J. Hughes is manager, of the En-
terprise furniture and carpet store. He
is also a licensed undertaker. He came
nearly two years-ago from yargo.

W. J. Darey has been photographing
off and on for .several yesi> in Barnes-
ville, and is experienced In his work.
He came originally from Eargo, -

John H, Stegge came" from lowa
three years ago and opened a real
estate office, and makes a specialty of
Red river valley farms, of which he
has a long list of bargains. He desires
correspondence with parties looking
for investments.

B. E. Foldoe came from Fergus Falls
five years ago and opened his harness
and shoe shop. He. carries a good
stock in his line, including trunks and
hand bags.

Nelson & Brewer are lowa men, whe
came two years ago and engaged In
the real estate and loan business. They
have a select lot of bargains in farm
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lands and solicit correspondence from
homeseekers.

N. B. Hanson and Charles A. Lyche.
graduates of the Minnesota state uni-
versity, are two yqung men who re-
cently opened a law office in Barnes-
-viHe and have already created a fa-
vorable impression for their worth and
ability.

.William J. Tiss came from Wahpe-
ton In November and bought Baxter's
hardware store, and not only keeps old
customers, but has made many new
ones by excellent busienss methods.

D. S. Brunas recently came from
TJlen, Mnn., and opened an office as
VeferfnaW surgeon. He is a practical
man, whose services are in frequent
demand-" -,

A. T. Clark came from Mankato,
Minn., In January last, and opened a
stock of general merchandise, which
h» offers for sale at a bargain, owing
to his failing health.

The McCarta-n Land company began
business three years ago. A. A. Mc-
Cartan, president; R. A. Horton, vice
president, and C. A. Whittlesey, sec-
retary, ars lowa men, and brought ex-
perience t0 their work in Clay county.

Barnesville promises to become the
center of a coal mining industry if
further investigation shows any extent
to the veiiy already discovered. While
arming an artesian well recently east

i of town the drill went through a sev-
en-foot vein of bituminous coal, a fact
which produced no little excitement,
and the feeling naturally is that the
strike will prove to be an important
one. No coal has heretofore been
found in Minnesota, and should this
fl»d turn out to be any more than a
pocket, it will upset the geological
opinion that this state is not in the
coal belt. With coal underlying the
fertile .acre's of Clay county, it means
much to that part of Minnesota; in-
deed, the whole state.

Hawley.

This prosperous little city is in the
eastern part of Clay county, and com-
mands the trade of as fine an agri-
cultural country as any in the state.
It is on the main line of the Northern
Pacific, five miles west of the junc-
tion of the Winnipeg branch. That it
is an important point is shown by out-
going shipments of over 500 car lots
of grain, hay, potatoes, etc., exclusive
6f small shipments, for the year end-
ing Sept. 30, 1903, the gross earnings
of the station for the period being in
excess of $65,000. Hawley is weH laid
out, good sidewalks extend along the
business and residence streets, while
the buildings are of a character that
Indicate the general prosperity of the
whole community. That it is well and
economically governed is evidenced by
the lew rate of taxation, 11 mills, in
which it sets an" example to many oth-
er Minnesota, towns. It was platted
in 1871, and originally named Bethel,
but soon after it was changed to Haw-
ley, In honor of Gen. J. R. Hawley,
present United States senator from
Connecticut, but at that time promi-
nent in connection with the railway
company.
. The business interests are well di-
versified, sonic of the stores being
metropolitan in extent of character of
stocks carried, another indication of
the w«ll being and doing of the com-
munity, that the people want the best.
The chief industry of the town is a
flouring mill, which is tested to capac-
ity to fill local orders. There is also
a co-operative creamery doing a fine
business. The churches are three in
number, and the local paper, the Clay
County Herald, would be a credit in
every way to a much larger place. It
Is all home print, the office being
equipped with power presses and all of
the accessories of a first-class coun-
try plant. The editor, John H. Reid,
took charge in 1899, affer a connection
for eight years with the Glyndon News.
He is fully alive to the n°eds of the
ttrtvn, and keeps things going. Four ele-
vators are necessary to handle the
grain coming from the fertile terri-
tory all about. The school children
are comfortably cared for in a sub-
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stantial brick building. < There are
three hotels, a steam laundry,, two
lumber yards, and various kinjis of
shops common to every active town.
The postmaster Is Mrs. Susan B. Ful-
ton.

The State Bank of Hawley is one of
the institutions of the town, and oc-
cupies a handsome block of its "own. It
was organized in 1892, and its man-
agement, competent and careful, is in
the hands of Ole Olson, who' has been
cashier from the first. Its resources,
shown by the last statement, were
$133,944. ,

Guy Halvorson began the practice,
of the law at Hawley six years ago.
He is a native of Minnesota, a gradu-
ate of the lowa state university,, a
student of two well known Northern
Minnesota attorneys, Steenerson an<t
Young. Besides his law practice he
does a good business in loan's and real
estate. He is chairman of .the county
Republican central coijirnitfee.

Walter Shave came thirty years ago
with an English colony, most of whom
became discouraged at the newness
and remoteness,, and left. .He would
have gone away -himself,, except for a
remark reported: to hm by a friend as;
coming from his former employer in
England, that "Shave would be back
in three months."; Sfaava jrtayed. and
had many ups and d'oVn, but he's on
"easy street" now, the result of "stick,"
energy and ability.' He owns a fine
farm, part of it in the townsite, and
has been active and successful in get-
ting residents to build homes through
a loan building association.

Rushfeldt & Co. are old-time mer-
chants, have the department store of
the town and do a large business. Hans
Rushfeldt, the senior of the firm, has
one of the handsomest residences of
the place. E. F. Burlingham, one of
the five members ,6f the. firnj, has, been
town treasurer for fifteen years.

Shave & Hammett are in the insur-
ance, loan, collection and real estate
business. Alfred R. Shave, senior of
the firm, was born in Hawley, and his
associate, "W. G. Hammett, the lawyer
member of the company, has lived in
Hawley since boyhood. They are suc-
cessors to the business of Walter
Shave, and bring youth, enterprise and
ambition to their work.

Herbert Glaisyer is the druggist of
Hawley, and came thirty years ago
with the English colony. He left the
sea to come to America, and has in
his store the sextant used 'board the
ship of which he was captain. When
be came there was a pond, now part
of the street, In front of his present
store, and the only train on the North-
ern Pacific was a mixed one. which
took twenty-four hours to reach St.
Paul.

T. B. C. Evans has been in- Clay
county for thirty years, the last four
at Hawley, in the grain, feed; seed, fuel
and implement business. He is a large
shipper of hay and potatoes, and raises
potatoes on his own farm for seed
purposes.

N. J. Thysell came to Clay county
in 1873, and took up a homestead, and
farmed until two years ago, when he
and his three sons came to town and
entered the hardware and implement
trade and enjoy a fine business. This
season he sold forty-six McCormick
mowers and twenty-eight binder?.

William Ritteman is a grain buyer,
and has lived in Hawley for twenty
years. He is also senior of the firm of
Ritteman & Eid, general merchants,
and owners of the brick block which
contains the opera house. $n his store
will be found Archie Whaley, auction-
eer, and former editor of the Herald, as
well as deputy sheriff.

J. E. Johnson has been town recorder
for ten years, and is "best man" in the
mercantile establishment of Andrew
Johnson.

The Wilcox Lumber company does
the principal building material trade
of the town, its interests being in the
capable and accommodating hands of
G. N. Bjorkquest.

Ole P. Storberg began life in Hawley
twenty years ago as a carpenter. He
is now engaged in general merchandis-

ing and served as postmaster during
the Harrison administration.

Peterson Bros, have what is known
as the "New Store," but they are old
merchants of the town, ana keep a
general stock of dry goods, groceries,
shoes, etc. M. F. Peterson, the junior
of the firm, was for many years agent
for the McCormick Machine company.

.Georgje McDonald Sr. is proprietor of
the City hotel. He came from Ontario
in 1883, and began life here on a farm.
He ha« six sons and seven daughters.
James is in the meat business, John is
a commercial traveler, George and
.Ernest are in the livery business, and
William is a dealer in horses. The
senior. McDonald is still hale and hearty
and has reason to be proud of his thir-
teen children.
.H. F. Mensing is mayor of Hawley,

the right man in the right place. He
has been a resident for twenty years,
and a contractor and builder by occu-
pation. He owns a choice farm ad-
joining the town.

The Hawley Roller Mill company is
composed of practical millers, H. Gains
and F. Herring, the former for many
years milling in Fargo. Their mill is,
busy .with a large custom trade and
makes the "Hawley Best" and VHawiey
Pride" brands of flour.

Dr. O. E. Heimack is; the health of-
ficer of the town. He Is a native of
Minnesota, a graduate of the medical
department of the Minnesota state
university, has practiced six years In
Hawley and lives in one of the pretty
homes of the town.

W. M. Turkington and D. W. Mc-
Donald are in the feed and livery sta-
ble business. They are old and enter-
prising residents, have good rigs and
take good care of commercial travelers.

Ben Elzenhoe^er is the plumber and
tinsmith of the town, a good mechanic
and a busy man. He was for many
years In the regular army and has had
thrilling experiences in Indian warfare.

Andrew Hanson and E. G. Merchant
are dealers in meat and shippers of live
stock. They recently opened their
present market. Mr. Merchant was for-
merly proprietor of the City hotel and
was also In the hotel business at Lake
Park, Minn.

Roy Stewart represents th*> Peavey
Elevator company at Hawley, having
held positions with the same company
at Crookston and Fargo. He has been in
his present place for three years, is
right up in his business and during
the summer helps the Hawley base ball
club win games from neighboring town
clubs.

Gustav Sjordal has for five years
been local agent for the Andrews &
Gage Elevator company and looks well
after his firm's interests.

P. L. Eide is Hawley's photographer,
opening his gallery seven years ago,
and is up to date in his business. Ha
also runs a barber shap.

Henry Dahl is in the restaurant busi-
ness and knows how to cater to^tha
tastes of his many patrons. He re-
cently enlarged his rooms.

CHICAGO, Dec. 13. — Several days
ago a number of the leading factories
at Balavia, 111., members of the. Fox
River Valley Manufacturers' associa-
tion, informed employes that business
conditions were such that it was im-
perative for them to have a ten-hour
workday. If the unions could not
agree to this, the employers said, it
would be necessary to close down in-
definitely. The unions refused to agree
to the ten-hour day, and a number of
the factories shut down today. This
threw nearly 1,000 men out of work in
Batavla. The factories closed were
the United States Wind Engine and
Pump company, the Newton Wagon
company and the Challenge Wind Mill
and Implement Manufacturing com-
pany. .

Ten Hours or None.

NEW HAVEN, Conn.. Dec. 13.—Thedamage caused by the fire at Yale Forest
school building is' not over $10,000.
sawmill.
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